Source Production & Equipment Co., Inc.
Letter of May 11, 2017

Exhibit B




From: Lisa Tullos

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 4:49 PM

To: julie@gifligan-engineering.co.uk’ <julie @gilligan-engineering.co.uk>
Subject: Source imports

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached letter.

Best regards,

Lisa Tullos
Executive Assistant
Source Production & Equipment Co.
joN 504.464.9471
a: 113 Teal Street
5%. Rose, LA 70087
fi 504,467,7685
e! lisa@spec1s0.com

This massage (inciuding any attachments] cantains confidential information intended for a specific Individual and purpose, and is protectad by law. [fyou are not the intends
recipient, vou should delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based an it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Julie Gilligan [mailto:Julie@gilligan-engineering.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 11.51 PM

To: Lisa Tullos <lisa@spec150.com>

Sulbyject: Read: Source Imports

Your message

To:

Subject: Source Imparis .
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:59:41 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:51:14 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canadal.

A




x5

s

Smc -
SOUAGE OF QUALITY

APRIL7, 2017

e
RE: IMPORT OF NON U.S. ORGIN RADIOACTIVE SOURCES

“Dear SPEC Client,

Please be advised that SPEC complies with the NRC's Regulatory Guide regarding Source Imports,
10 CFR Part 110 including the 2013 Branch Technical Pasition on the Impert of Non-U.S. Origin
Radioactive Sources; 10 CFR Part 110 (NRC-2012-0008). Specifically, SPEC does not accept
radioactive material, sealed sources or devices containing sealed sources that are not of U.S.
origin and are sent to SPEC solely for the purpose of disposal, decay or waste management.

Shipments imported by SPEC must comply with NRC's Import Regulations in accordance with 10
CFR Part 110. Prior to shipment please provide all source documentation, including but not
limited to, air waybill, dangerous goods form, commercial invoice and source certificates/decay
graph. If this information is not available or does not comply with NRC’s regulation, SPEC can not
accept the source for import.

Kindly refer to the following NRC's decuments for more information:
« |mport Regulations: 10 CFR Part 110
e Specific to Non U.S, Origin: Branch Technical Position on the Import of Non-

U.S. Origin Radioactive Sources: Final Branch Technical Position; 10 CFR Part
110 (NRC-2012-0008}

Feel free to comtact SPEC for assistance with advanced notification of shipment to our
organization.

We appreciate your understanding and compliance regarding this issue.

Respectfully,

Sandra M. Kusy
Vice President and General Manager
Source Production and Equipment Company, Inc.




